



KAYE BAKER

Vice President of Development

PROFILE

Kaye Baker is the Vice President of Development for the Glencroft Center for Modern Aging in Glendale, Ariz. She has nearly 25 years' experience in community relations, development (fundraising), and public relations.

Ms. Baker oversees the Friendship Foundation, a philanthropic arm of the Friendship Retirement Corp. (FRC). FRC is the parent organization to the Glencroft Center for Modern Aging, a nonprofit continuing care retirement community (CCRC). Donations made through the Foundation support programs and resources for residents at Glencroft.

As the Zoelife Emotional Pillar Director, Ms. Baker coordinates lectures, resources, and emotional support for Glencroft residents.

Originally from Phoenix, she enjoys spending as much time as possible with her three amazing children.

CONTACT

PHONE:
623-847-3199

WEBSITE: glencroft.com
LinkedIn: [linkedin/kayebaker](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kayebaker)
EMAIL: kbaker@glencroft.com

ADDRESS:
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging
8611 N. 67th Avenue
Glendale, AZ 85302

EXPERIENCE

2016–Present

Vice President of Development
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging

2006–2016

Grants Specialist
Area Agency on Aging

1997–2014

Director
Tim and Willy Kid's FUNdation

EDUCATION

Northern Arizona University

B.S. in Journalism, minor in public relations

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Piano
- Tropical Fruit Tree Gardening
- Writing